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Environmental Protection Agency 
Headquarters PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
CO Wexford 

10.06.13 

Ref: 
APP: 
For: 
Site: 

WO113-04 
KMK Metals Recycling Limited 
Waste License Application 
Cappincur Industrial Estate, Daingean Road, Tullamore, CO Offaly 

Dear SirIMadam, 

Thank you for forwarding disc copy of revised EIS on the 1 5t11 of May 2013. 

It is noted that permission was granted by Offaly County Council on 3'd April 2013. Requirements 
in case c50-09 need to be addressed. 

Please acknowledge our submission and advise us of any decision made. 

Yours sincerely, 

b- \4 
Ian Lumley 
Built Environment & Heritage Officer 
adminplan@,antaisce.org 

The Tailors' Hall, Back  Lane, Dublin 8, Ireland I Telephone: 0 1  454 1786 I Fax: 01 453 3255 
www.antaisce.org 

Company Registration No: 12459 I Charity Reference No: CHY 4741 

Working for a Better Quality of Life - For Now and For Future Generations 
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